From: purchasingrenewals@broward.org

To: Bao Dang

Cc: ATON@broward.org; CSHOREY@broward.org; MLEWIS@broward.org
Subject: NEW Contract Established: PNC2127485B1_1 - Bridges, Structures & Miscella
Date: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 9:43:03 PM

Congratulations!

This email is to inform you that Contract No. PNC2127485B1 1, with FG CONSTRUCTION
LLC, for Bridges, Structures & Miscella was approved on 2024-08-07 for the initial term of
2024-07-12 - 2026-07-11 in the amount of $38,313,605.5 with 3 renewal option(s).

Term Start date End date Amount
Original 2024-07-12 2026-07-11 $38,313,605.5
Renewal 1 2026-07-12 2027-07-11 $57,470,408.25
Renewal 2 2027-07-12 2028-07-11 $76,627,211.00
Renewal 3 2028-07-12 2029-07-11 $95,784,013.75

The Broward contract system will be set up to renew the contract, if so elected by the Contract
Administrator and in accordance with the terms of the contract. Vendor, if you prefer NOT to
renew the contract, please notify your Contract Administrator in accordance with the notice
requirements in the contract (if no time period is stated, then at least 120 days prior to the end
of the applicable term).

Below is their contact information:

Contract Administrator: Anh Ton

Email Address: ATON@broward.org
Phone Number: 954/357-6059

Please confirm that all information listed above is correct. If there are any changes, notify your
Contract Administrator.
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